

Harold LeMay Enterprises, Inc.
d/b/a Pacific Disposal, Butlers Cove Refuse Service, and Rural Garbage Service

September 25, 2025

Received
Records Management
Sep 25, 2025

Mr. Jeff Killip
Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE,
Lacey, WA 98503

RE: Tariff Submittal, Revised Tariff Number 10, Page 35 Service Removal, Harold LeMay Enterprises, Inc., dba Pacific Disposal, Butlers Cove Refuse Service and Rural Garbage Service G-98,

Dear Mr. Killip:

The Company is submitting the attached revised Tariff Page 35 to remove the 50 Yard drop box service. The Company does not have this size box and is not offering this service at this time.

The last general rate increase approved by the Commission was effective March 1, 2025.

If the submission is approved by the Commission then the Tariff page will go into effect November 9, 2025.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at (360) 448-6954, or at brian.vandenburg@wasteconnections.com.

Sincerely,

Brian Vandenburg

Brian Vandenburg
Finance Analyst